August 17, 2021 Library Board Meeting

Enclosed;

< Agenda
¢ Public Postings for Library Board

¢ Draft Minutes of the July 20, 2021 special meeting and July 27, 2021 regular meeting
— Agenda Item 3

*¢ Gift Fund Claims July/August 2021, Consent Calendar — Agenda ltem 4a
- Gift Fund Expenditures Report FY2021, dated 8/11/21

Budget Summary/Budget Performance, 7/31/2021 — Agenda Item 5a
August Monthly Report — Agenda Item 10
Statistical Reports year to date for fiscal years 19-20 and 20-21 — Agenda Item 10

&
L4

4+
L0

%

5



Minden Branch: f
1625 Library Lane |
Minden, NV 89423 \
P:775.782.9841 - P:775.588.6411
F:775.782,5754 Douglas County #Public Library F:775.588.6464

£.0. Box 337 « Minden, NV 89423 library.douglascountynv.gov

Lake Tahoe Branch:
233 Warrior Way
Zephyr Cove, NV 89448

Douglas County Public Library Board of Trustees
Meeting Notice and Agenda

August 11, 2021

The Douglas County Public Library Board of Trustees will meet at 10:00 a.m. on Tuesday,
August 17, 2021 in the Meeting Room of the Minden Library, 1625 Library Lane, Minden,
NV. The meeting will be in-person and will not be simultaneously streamed via YouTube or
Zoom®. Below is an agenda of all items scheduled for consideration.

Agenda
The Library Board encourages the respectful consideration of all views by members of the
public. In order to ensure that every individual desiring to speak before the Library Board
has the opportunity to express his or her opinion, it is requested that the audience refrain
from disruptive behavior that may interrupt, interfere or prevent the speaker from
commenting on items that are for passible action by the Library Board.

1. Public comments. [No Action]
At this time, public comment will be taken on those items that are within the jurisdiction
and control of the Library Board of Trustees. Public comment will not be taken on agenda
discussion items because a public hearing is not legally required.

Public Comment is limited to five (5} minutes per speaker. No action may be taken on a
matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has been specifically
included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken.

If members of the public wish to comment on a specific agenda item scheduled for
action, please make comments when the Library Board of Trustees considers that item
and the item is opened for public comment.

2. Eor possible action. Discussion on approval of the agenda. The Library Board of Trustees
reserves the right to take items in a different order to accomplish business in the most
efficient manner, to combine two or more agenda items for consideration, and to remove
items from the agenda or delay discussion relating to items on the agenda.

3. For possible action. Discussion on approval of the minutes of the July 20, 2021 special
meeting and the July 27, 2021 regular meeting.

4. Consent Calendar.
Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are items that can be adopted with one
motion unless pulled by a Trustee wishing to have an item or items further discussed.



When items are pulled for discussion, they will be automatically placed as the next item
for discussion or may be continued until another meeting.
a. For possible action. Approval of Gift fund claims
i. July2021
ii. August 2021

5. For possible action. Discussion and review of Budget Performance Report summary and
Gift Fund summary.
a. 7/31/2021

6. For possible action. Discussion and update on timeline, process, and status of Library
Director recruitment.

7. For possible action. Discussion and update on Strategic Plan first steps, including but
not limited to timeline, expectations and needs of library staff and Trustees, and survey
and focus group goals.

8. For possible action. Discussion on the Bookmaobile schedule, including an update on the
addition of south county stops in Gardnerville Ranchos and Dresslerville.

9. For possible action. Discussion and update on carpet and shelving project, including but
not limited to status of project quotes and timeline.

10.Eor discussion only. Interim Library Director's monthly report on library operations and
statistical reports from staff.

11.Closing public comments.
At this time, public comment will be taken on those items that are within the jurisdiction
and control of the Library Board of Trustees or those agenda items where public
comment has not already been taken.

12.For possible action. Adjournment.

According to the provisions of NRS 241, this notice and agenda has been posted at or before 9:00
a.m. on the third working day before the meeting at the following locations:

Douglas County Library, 1625 Library Lane, Minden NV, https://library.douglascountynv.gov/
Douglas County website, http://douglascountyny.igm2.com/
State of Nevada website, https://notice.nv.gov

An electronic copy of the supporting materials is posted on the Douglas County website:
hittp://douglascountynv.igm2.com/ and is available for viewing or downloading, Supporting materials
are also available at the Minden Library, 1625 Library Lane, Minden, NV. A request for copies of the
supporting materials may be directed to:

Veronica Hallam, Administrative Services Manager
Douglas County Public Library

1625 Library Lane, Minden, NV 89423
775-782-9841

vhallam@ las.lib.nv.us



Reasonable efforts will be made to assist and accommodate members of the public who are
disabled and wish to attend the meeting. Please contact Veronica Hallam at 782-9841 before
August 17, 2021 for arrangements.



DOUGLAS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

A quorum or greater number of Library Board Trustees may be gathering at any or all of the
following organizations’ meetings during the month of August/September. At these meetings
the Library Board of Trustees is in attendance to observe the proceedings of the organization and
to participate in discussions to the extent allowed by the organization.

These organizations may not have posted a formal agenda for their meetings. The Library Board
of Trustees present at the meeting will take no action relevant to the Douglas County Public
Library.

Friends of the Library 9/13/21 4:00 PM Minden Library

*Meeting dates, times and locations are subject to change.



UNAPPROVED
LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
July 20, 2021

ATTENDEES
Library Board Members: Chairperson Bonnie Rogers; Vice Chairperson Heather Martin
Maier; Trustees Jill Harper, Kate Garrahan, Elizabeth Tattersall

Library Staff: Library Supervisors Julia Brown and Laura Treinen; Administrative Services
Manager Veronica Hallam, Clerk to the Board

County Staff: Deputy District Attorney Cynthea Gregory, Human Resources Analys' Senior
Christine Vido

Guest: Dr. Frederick Steinmann with the University Center for Economic Development

THE MEETING CONVENED AT 10:30.P-M.

1. PUBLIC COMMENTS.
Chairperson Bonnie Rogers asked if there was any public comment.

Kurt Hildebrand with the Record Courier introduced himself to the board at Chairperson Rogers’
request,

There being no further public comment, public comment was closed.

2. APPROVAL OF PROPOSED AGENDA.

MOTION/VOTE:
Trustee Kate Garrahan made a motion to approve the agenda. Trustee Elizabeth Tattersall made
a second and 'the motion carried unanimously with a 5-0 vote.

3. DISCUSSION ON ACKNOWLEDGING THE JULY 6, 2021, LETTER OF
RESIGNATION BY AMY DODSON AS THE DOUGLAS COUNTY LIBRARY
DIRECTOR, WITH AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF JULY 9, 2021.

Chairperson Bonnie Rogers read the letter aloud.



MOTION/VOTE:

There being no public comment Trustee Jill Harper made a motion to acknowledge Amy
Dodson’s letter of resignation. Trustee Garrahan made a second and the motion carried
unanimously with a 5-0 vote.

4. DISCUSSION ON A PROPOSAL BY THE UNIVERSITY OF NEVADA, RENO
CENTER FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT (UCED) FOR STRATEGIC
PLANNING SERVICES, INCLUDING UPDATING THE TIMELINE FOR THE
MASTER PLAN AND APPROVING A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES. CONTRACT
AND AUTHORIZING THE CHAIR TO SIGN ALL NECESSARY DOCUMENTS.
[Action]

Dr. Fred Steinmann with the University of Nevada, Reno Center for:Economic Development
introduced his proposal to the board. Based on the scope of work, Dr. Steinmann noted that the
library is looking at a six to eight month time frame to complete the work:. He stated that the
start date will be determined by representatives of the library with a ‘otal cost.0£$10,000. Vice
Chairperson Heather Martin Maier asked that in terms of other strategic plans Dr. Steinmann has
done in the past, is this the full bells and whistles and Dr. Steinmann ansvered that this is very
comparable and based on the size and scale o’ the organization this proposal is considered to be
the full bells and whistles. Dr. Steinmann noted that his department was contracted with the
county to complete a comprehensive update ‘o the county’s master plan and general land use
plan. Their department compiled all the demographic; socio, economic and housing data for the
county and they will incorporate that data as appropriate into this project. He noted that he is
hopeful that the 2020 decennial'census data.will be available in September at which case that
data will be incorporated as the data that his department will use for this master plan. He stated
that by having access to the library’s previousilong range plan it will give his department a sense
of what has been accomplished and:What’s been the previous direction which will help define
any elements that he and'the board may, want to modify or extend into the next five years of the
strategic planning horizon. It will also give him the opportunity to utilize previous strategic
planning work-in the strategic planning:workshops.

MOTION/VOTE:

There being no.public.comment Trustee Tattersall made a motion to approve the agreement
between the Douglas County Public Library and the University of Nevada, Reno Center for
Economic:Development with the authorization for the chair to sign the contract. Trustee Harper
made a second and the motion carried unanimously with a 5-0 vote.

Deputy District Attorney Cynthea Gregory noted that Dr. Steinmann will take the contract to
UNR’s legal counsel for review and once it is approved they will sign and bring it back for
Chairperson Rogers’ signature.

5. DISCUSSION ON FILLING THE LIBRARY DIRECTOR POSITION, INCLUDING
BUT NOT LIMITED TO MAKING AN APPOINTMENT TO FILL THE VACATED
POSITION PURSUANT TO NRS 379.025, FOR AN INTERIM PERIOD,



PROVIDING DIRECTION ON THE FUTURE SELECTION PROCESS FOR AN
INTERIM DIRECTOR, AUTHORIZING THE CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR TO
NEGOTIATE A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT FOR AN INTERIM
DIRECTOR WITH THE ASSISTANCE OF HUMAN RESOURCES AND THE
DISTRICT ATTORNEY’S OFFICE, OR PROVIDE OTHER DIRECTION DEEMED
APPROPRIATE TO FILL THE POSITION. [Action)]

Chairperson Rogers distributed one letter to the board from Luise Davis expressing interest in the
interim position. Trustee Tattersall received two letters suggesting that Julia Brown would be
good in the interim position. The general consensus of the board is to find’someone internally to
fill the position. There are two internal candidates to possibly consider. Luise submitted a letter
and Julia was recommended. Because she was recommended, Julia'was asked if she'would be
interested in the position and Julia stated that if appointed by theboard she would fulfill the
duties of the interim director, but she is not interested in pursuing it permanentlyas she prefers
working in the front with the patrons. Julia gave the board her background. Trustee Harper
stated that she thinks Julia would be a good fit and she could help train the.full-time director
when hired. Chairperson Rogers referring to the letter Luise submitted noted.that Luise is very
knowledgeable in all the library positions as well as the county positions. She has good
leadership skills and is involved in the community which is important to'have in this position.
Luise was asked to come in and give the board: her background which she did. Luise stated that
she would be interested in the full time position. Human Resources Analyst Senior Christine
Vido went over the compensation policy with the board and explained that the acting assignment
does not vacate the position of the person'who isitaking on the acting position. This person is
still responsible to do his/her own duties but as part.of working above classification especially in
a manager or director capacity, this person would be permitted to delegate those duties to
subordinate staff within the ﬁepartment. She noted that at the director level there are a lot of
responsibilities that staff may not have including budgetary and personnel considerations but
other county departmentsiare here to help to provide direction in those areas not only to the
board but the person fulfillingithe interim position. Human Resources strongly encourages the
board once the interim is selected to.put their expectations in writing. It is important for the
person in the'interim positionito know what is expected of him/her.

There was'one public comment from Dianne Deadrich and she commented that that she has been
involved in the library, for many years and was on the Friends of the Library Board for about 20
years and the last time this happened when Linda Deacy left Linda Wilson who had been with
the county. for many_years'filled the interim and did a fine job. She noted that it was really
helpful to have somebody with extensive experience with the library. She commented that she
has known Luise for a long time and she could only say good things about her. She’s a very
quality person and she is very committed to the community.

Chairperson Rogers closed public comment.

Chairperson Rogers asked Julia what she has done in the community, particularly Tahoe. Julia
stated that she did a big overhaul of the collection which was very outdated. She updated the
library with new carpets, new paint and new furniture which made the library more welcoming
and comfortable for the patrons. She stated that she reached out to different community



organizations at the lake to build better relationships and now the library has a great relationship
with both the schools at the lake as well as a couple pre-schools. She noted that she also
attended chamber meetings up at the lake. Vice Chairperson Martin Maier stated that in the
library’s permanent director it is essential that that person be very involved and active in the
community in all shapes and forms, but while the library goes through the selection process over
the next six months with the interim director, the onus to reaching out to the community in a PR
formal way rather than the daily business of the library and running a good, welcoming library
will fall on the trustees and not the interim librarian. She noted that community experience while
always good and always a plus is maybe not the key to success in the trades the library is looking
for in an interim but rather the strength of knowledge of this person’s supérvisory skills and the
processes that are going on in the day to day business of the library. Chairperson Rogers stated
that what is important to her is having respect for the board and providing information to the
board that is accurate and information from the county that is accurate and the board is'given that
information. She noted that this is the opportunity to say to the community that the library is
positive and the library is serving them and that the library is looking for someone who is
knowledgeable of what the library is and what the libraryis doing and that county, officials can
be assured that the person is aware of what is happening in the.county. Trustee Garrahan agreed
with Vice Chairperson Martin Maier that the interim not be;the one.to'rebuild community
relations but rather be the one to keep the operations of the library running smoothly and for staff
to be on board with what is going on in the library. ‘Trustee Harper commented that Julia’s
supervisory skills and experience are extremely important and that it is good that she has been
working with staff all this time in a supervisory manner. 'Deputy District Attorney Gregory
stated that moving forward the board has'a couple of aptions. If the board feels comfortable
appointing someone now the board can do that or if.the board wanted to have more of a formal
interview with both the candidatesitha: ‘can be done a':the next meeting and she will notice the
two candidates. Chairperson Rogers stated that the board should consider this and think about it
for a week until the next meeting and then the'board can come back and ask one or two of the
board members to hold/an interview with the two candidates or the board can do a more in depth
interview at the next meeting and bring,back comments so the board can really consider this.
Deputy District Attorney Gregory stated that the board individually can talk with staff but if the
trustees are going to base the decision on what staff said then it has to be shared with the board at
an open meeting, ' Christine stated that she could work with Cindy McMurray who is HR’s
recruiter and draftithe interview questions using the Korn Ferry method which is a series of
behavior based;questions. Human Resources will work with Vice Chairperson Martin Maier in
developing the questions. As the board was discussing questions and what type of questions
identify character it was determined that it wasn’t appropriate as one of the candidates was in the
room hearing them.

MOTION/VQTE:

Chairperson Rogers made a motion that the board meet with the two candidates at the July 27*
meeting and hold interviews and make the determination of who to appoint for interim Director.
Trustee Harper made a second and the motion carried unanimously with a 5-0 vote.




6. DISCUSSION AND UPDATE ON THE TIMELINE, PROCESS, AND STATUS ON
RECRUITING AND FILLING THE FOLLOWING POSITIONS: LIBRARY
SUPERVISOR, 2 LIBRARY TECHNICIANS AND LIBRARY PAGE. [Action]

Human Resources Analyst Senior Christine Vido stated that the library currently has four
vacancies excluding the director position. The library supervisor position has been vacant for
over a year mostly due to candidates not completing the process. That position is open and there
are some viable candidates in that recruitment. Interviews were completed for the two technician
positions, one was made a verbal offer and the other HR has been unable to reach.
Unfortunately, the one who was made a verbal offer backed out. As far as/library page goes and
potentially the technician positions, HR is moving forward with those positions and pausing on
the supervisor position since that position has been vacant for over.a year and operations can still
continue at the lake branch without a supervisor. She stated thatsit would be a good opportunity
for the new director to come in, look at the operations and organi?a’ﬁonal structure and
understand the objectives of the board. She noted that operationally the technicians:and the page
may be needed and HR recommends moving forward with,those positions; as the technician and
page positions are under the purview of the supervisors and they can'make the decision to hire.
She noted that once an interim director is selected that person can'under that appointing authority
support the recommendation of the supervisors. There are still.14 viable candidates in the pool
for the technician positions. She stated that HR has'collected the applications for the page
position but they have not been provided to the supervisors as HR'is waiting on direction from
the board on how to move forward with the vacant positions, whether the board wants to wait on
hiring until a new director is selected or do:they want to move forward.

MOTION/VOTE:

There being no further discussion, Trustee Tattersall made a motion to put on hold the search for
a supervisor until the library hasia new permanent library director and that the library proceed
with the selection of two library technicians and'a page with the caveat that the library won’t
make any job offers until an interim is selected. Trustee Harper made a second. There being no
public comment, the motion carried.unanimously with a 5-0 vote.

7. DISCUSSION ON'APPROVING PURCHASE ORDERS, NOT TO EXCEED $210,000
GUMULATIVE; FOR BOOKS, MATERIALS, CATALOGING, AND PROCESSING
THROUGHOUT FY21-22 FROM THE FOLLOWING LIBRARY
VENDORS: BAKER AND TAYLOR, INGRAM, MIDWEST, OVERDRIVE,
HOOPLA AND EBSCO. [Action]

Deputy District Attorney Gregory explained that the purchase requests included in the board
packets are what Veronica Hallam brought forward to IRC and IRC approved. The purchase
orders are encumbering money to pay for library material purchased throughout the fiscal year.

MOTION/VOTE:

Trustee Garrahan made a motion to approve the purchase orders and authorize the chair to sign
the requests. Trustee Tattersall made a second. There being no public comment, the motion
carried unanimously with a 5-0 vote.



8. DISCUSSION ON AUTHORIZING THE CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR TO SIGN
CONTRACTS UP TO 810,000, AND APPROVE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE, PAYROLL
AND BUDGET TRANSFERS/AUGMENTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH DOUGLAS
COUNTY FINANCIAL POLICIES UNTIL THE APPOINTMENT OF AN INTERIM
OR PERMANENT LIBRARY DIRECTOR. [Action]

MOTION/VOTE:
Trustee Garrahan made a motion to give the chair and vice chair signature authority. Trustee
Harper made a second and the motion carried unanimously with a 5-0 vote.

9. DISCUSSION ON THE BOOKMOBILE SCHEDULE, INCEUDING THE PROCESS
FOR NOTIFYING THE PUBLIC OF SCHEDULED OR CANCEf%ED VISITS OR
PLANNED STOPS. [Discussion]

Chairperson Rogers asked for public comment.

Dianne Deadrich commented that the Friends of the Library. attended many meetings in the
planning of the bookmobile and it was discussed that the bookmobile stops were not to be in
Minden because the Minden area was being addressed. She noted that she was thrilled when the
schedule for the bookmobile came out because that meant it was making stops again. At all the
meetings it was said that the bookmobile’s purpose was to'provide library service to the
underserved and it would be redundant to provide library service in Minden. She stated that she
was going to write a letter to Amy but didn’t know:she wasigone. She wondered if there was a
bookmobile operating policy.She served as county librarian for Alpine and when they ran the
bookmobile they went all around the county and never did they think to go down the street a few
blocks and offer service. She stated that she is.concerned about the bookmobile’s schedule and
wanted to know why itisn't serving'in other areas like Dresslerville and Gardnerville Ranchos.

Library Supervisor Laura Treinen noted that the library is open to making more stops and Ms.
Deadrich stated that there are two schools in the Gardnerville Ranchos. Trustee Garrahan
commented that before COVIDithe bookmobile did visit the schools down there. It was noted
that in May:the current schedule was brought forward to the board. Trustee Harper agreed that
the bookmobile should be out ih the places where people can’t get to the library. Trustee
Garrahan noted that she has no problem with the bookmobile being out at Minden Park or
Heritage Park during the farmer’s market, but she does agree it should be out at the ranchos and
Dresslerville: She stated that the book mobile is serving north county in Indian Hills and south
county in TRE soithe library has expanded service but would like to see it expanded more
without cutting out any of the current locations. Trustee Tattersall asked if the bookmobile could
visit Kahle Park and Julia commented that the library was told not to take the bookmobile to
Tahoe because it would cause mechanical issues to the engine. Chairperson Rogers noted that
the bookmobile has scheduled visits at TRE and one week the bookmobile wasn’t there and if
it’s scheduled to be there it has to be there. She was told it wasn’t at TRE because there wasn’t
enough staff. She stated that supervisors need to reallocate staff if the book mobile is scheduled
to be at a certain location. Julia explained why the bookmobile visit to TRE was canceled that
day on the sixth and took full responsibility for not getting it out on social media or putting out a



press release stating that the bookmobile visit was canceled. Ms. Deadrich asked if there is a
policy for the bookmobile and Julia answered no and Trustee Harper commented that there
should be one. Julia stated that the library is not having storytime in the branch and that is why it
is scheduled with the bookmobile at the park. Once summer reading concludes the library will
bring back storytime in the library. Laura stated that they will take the board’s location requests
going forward when they do the schedule for the fall.

10. DISCUSSION AND UPDATE ON THE STATUS OF ONGOING LIBRARY
PROJECTS BY SUPERVISORS VERONICA HALLAM, JULIA'BROWN, AND
LAURA TREINEN, PROJECTS INCLUDE BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO GRANTS,
SUMMER READING, BOOKMOBILE, ADULT AND JUVENILE,PROGRAMS,
CURBSIDE DELIVERY, SUPERVISOR SCHEDULES/CONTACT INFORMATION,
AND INTERNAL AUDIT SERVICES. ]Action)

Chairperson Rogers asked for the supervisors” schedule 5o the board would know.whether they
are here at the library and where they are working. She noted:that the schedule that was
provided to the board as supplemental doesn’t give the location of where the supervisors will be
working; Lake Tahoe or Minden. Julia explained that the schedule for.Lake Tahoe is a rotating
schedule and it changes every week. She commented that the supervisors are always available
regardless of their location if the trustees call their.direct number or email. One of the three
supervisors are always at the Minden location. Deputy District Attorney Gregory noted that
there was some issues raised about providing the locations since there is a rotating schedule and
the thought was to have a supervisor for the day and Human Resources and the District
Attorney’s Office suggested to provide a;schedule that gives the supervisors contact information
so the trustees knew who to contact on that day. Julia gave an update on current grants the
library is working on and upcoming grants that the library will be applying for. With the mini
grants the library has to have a designated program for the funds granted. Trustee Garrahan
suggested digital printers.. Julia statedithat she has been reaching out to staff for different ideas
and one suggested idea would be to,update the children’s AWE computers. She provided the
board with participation and completion numbers for the toddler, children, teen and adult
summer reading programs and noted that the reviews are posted in Beanstack. Trustee Garrahan
commented that it:wouldbe nice to see these numbers and the reviews on the website. Julia
mentioned that Reading PAWS 'has returned to the library and that storytime in the park will
continue through'August and will resume at the Minden branch in September. She noted that the
teen and tween programs are going well. Laura Treinen updated the board on the library’s
ongoing and upcoming adult programs and ideas for adult programs in the future. She noted that
Homebound is going well with five to eight stops a week. Julia commented that curbside service
has slowed down a bit but recommends the library still provide this service for patrons.
Chairperson Rogers stated that Moss Adams is continuing the audit and should have something
to provide to the board in August.

11, CLOSING PUBLIC COMMENTS.



Vice Chairperson Martin Maier asked if the press release announcing the board’s public
statement on Amy’s departure was formally released and Chairperson Rogers answered that it
was formally released and that the Record Courier had a featured story about Amy leaving and
within that article was the last sentence of the board’s statement. She stated that the Reno
Gazette Journal had a front page article regarding the detailed history and the last two paragraphs
was the board’s press release. The press release is sent to the papers but the paper decides how
they want to feature it in the paper. She noted that she met with Melissa Blosser from the county
to make sure that the board was following external communication policy and then the county
released the press release that week by email. Deputy District Attorney Gregory stated that she
received a public records request from a reporter requesting all of Amy’s€mails.from May thru
July and the District Attorney’s Office is in the process of responding tothat request.
Chairperson Rogers and Vice Chairperson Martin Maier also requested Amy’s email from the
last month because the board hadn’t been receiving a weekly summary report within the last
several weeks and she wanted to make sure nothing was falling through and unattended. Deputy
District Attorney Gregory noted that the first set of those emails'had béen sent to Bonnie and
Heather’s email in pdf form which Chairperson Rogers is:unable to.open and that that request is
what triggered the update on projects as an agenda item for this meeting. Chairperson Rogers
asked the board to bring back the director’s job description;to the next meeting.

Dianne Deadrich from the public in regards to,putting out the director’s publication there must
be a history of paperwork as to how the process went when Amy was hired because it was quite
an extensive process. The interviewees had participation with the public and the board and HR
should use that as guide. Human Resources Analyst Senior Christine Vido stated that Human
Resources retention for recruitment files is four years fromithe close of recruitment. She noted
that she and Cindy had been involved in the recruitment for a County Manager and three
department head recruitments.. Cindy had worked twice with the Town of Genoa for the Genoa
Town Manager recruitment and the Town of Gardnerville for Town Manager recruitment. She
noted that between Cindy and herselfthey have a wealth of experience working in this public
format and are capable doing these recruitments. Ms. Deadrich commented that the publication
needs to go out to the American Eibrary Association and the Nevada Library Association and
make sure that-HR gets out tothose organizations.

There being no further public.comment, public comment was closed.

THE MEETING ADJOURNED AT 12:26 P.M.



UNAPPROVED
LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MINUTES
July 27, 2021

ATTENDEES
Library Board Members: Chairperson Bonnie Rogers; Vice Chairperson Heather Martin
Maier; Trustees Jill Harper, Kate Garrahan, Elizabeth Tattersall

Library Staff: Library Supervisors Julia Brown and Laura Treinen; Administrative Services
Manager Veronica Hallam, Clerk to the Board

County Staff: Deputy District Attorney Cynthea Gregory; Human Resources Analyst Senior
Christine Vido, Human Resources Analyst Cindy McMutry

THE MEETING CONVENED AT 10:04 P.M.

1. PUBLIC COMMENTS.
Chairperson Bonnie Rogers asked for public comment.

There being no public comment, public comment was closed.

2. APPROVAL OF PROPOSED ‘AGENDA.

MOTION/VOTE:

Trustee Jill Harper made a motion to approve the agenda. Vice Chairperson Heather Martin
Maier made a second. ‘There being no public comment the motion carried unanimously with a 5-
0 vote.

3. DISCUSSION ON APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE JUNE 8, 2021 SPECIAL
MEETING AND THE JUNE 22, 2021 REGULAR MEETING.

MOTION/VOTE:

Trustee Elizabeth Tattersall made a motion to approve the minutes of the June 8, 2021 special
meeting and the minutes of the June 22, 2021 regular meeting. Vice Chairperson Martin Maier
made a second and the motion carried unanimously with a 5-0 vote.



4. CONSENT CALENDAR.

a. Approval of Gift fund claims

i. June 2021
ii. July 2021

*Town of Minden CVIC rent for Summer Reading

Program finale performance (7/29/21) 03730 £ 50.00
*Swank Movie Licensing Movie licensing for Minden Branch 03755 $1,438.00
*Petty Cash Items for Weekend Warriors Teen

Program and Storytime in the Park 03757 $49.60
*Dodson, Amy c¢/o Library  Items for Summer Reading Program 03762 $172.46
*Amazon Items for Summer Reading Program 03764 $79.43
*Baker & Taylor Friends donated funds — book group 03765 $45.96
*Petty Cash Items for Summer Reading Storytime 03766 $29.95
*DoCo Procurement Program Items for. TAB meeting 03768 $3842
* DoCo Procurement Program Items for Summer Reading Program 03769 $20.00
* DoCo Procurement Program Items for Summer Reading Program

Kick-off at the lake 03770 $17.46
*DoCo Procurement Program:.items for Summer Reading Program

Reading incentives 03772 $122.75
*Center PointLarge Print Donated funds in memory of Helen

Ruso — large print books 03775 $48.75
*Demco Items for Summer Reading Storytime 03785 $ 366.20
Petty Cash Employee Recognition 03787 $17.99

Trustee Kate Garrahan asked in regards to the movie license if the Minden branch is showing
movies and Laura Treinen answered that management is working on the scheduling to try and
find the best time and days to show the movies. Chairperson Rogers noted that the funds for the
movie license was provided by the Friends of the Library.

MOTION/VOTE:
Trustee Harper made a motion to approve the consent calendar. Vice Chairperson Martin Maier
made a second. There being no public comment the motion carried unanimously with a 5-0 vote.




5. DISCUSSION AND REVIEW OF BUDGET PERFORMANCE REPORT SUMMARY
AND GIFT FUND SUMMARY. [Discussion]

a. 6/30/2021

Veronica Hallam stated that the numbers for FY20-21 are not final yet. The audit still has to
take place which will be in mid-August or September and when the fiscal year end closes the
numbers for the budget will be more accurate. She noted that the encumbrances from the
purchase orders haven’t dropped yet and once they do they will go back into the line items they
were taken from and that should bring the library at budget. Trustee Garrahan'asked if
OverDrive charges were per title or if it is a set fee for the services and'Julia Brown answered
that the library selects by title just like selecting for physical books:

6. DISCUSSION ON THE SELECTION, APPOINTMENT,; AND/SETTING OF
EXPECTATIONS FOR AN ACTING LIBRARY'DIRECTOR, INCLUDING
CONDUCTING INTERVIEWS OF POTENTIAL CANDIDATES: JULIA BROWN,
LIBRARY SUPERVISOR AND LUISE DAVIS, LIBRARIAN. NOTICE HAS BEEN
GIVEN TO THE TWO CANDIDATES CONSISTENT. WITH:NRS 241.033. [Action]

Human Resources Analyst Senior Christine Vido handed out the interview packets to the board
and noted that the questions selected by herself and Vice Ghairperson Martin Maier will help to
determine the values and competencies ofithe candidates. These are behavior based questions
and there are five of them. The questions asked were:

¢ Tell us about a time you were in charge of a team and needed to get them focused
around common goals:

¢ Tell us about a'time you were confronted with an internal or external customer
problem.
Tell us about a time when you accomplished something against strong pushback.
Tellius about a time when you had to act on something important before you had time
to come up.with a clear answer or solution.

* Give us/an example of how you gained others’ confidence when you worked with
them for the first time.

Ms. Vido noted that behavior based questions were chosen because behavior is harder to change
than performance and the best predictor for future performance is past performance.

The first person to be interviewed was Library Supervisor Julia Brown. At the conclusion of
Julia’s interview, Chairperson Rogers called a short recess.

RECESS AT 10:47
RESUMED AT 10:55

The second person to interview was Collection Development Librarian Luise Davis. At the
conclusion of Luise’s interview the board briefly discussed the interviews. Trustee Harper stated



that she had gone to the library to speak with staff and she proceeded to read a list of what she
learned about both candidates from staff.
Chairperson Rogers asked for public comment.

There was one public comment from Deborah Blackman. She stated that she was the circulation
supervisor for the library for seven years and she was on the Board of Trustees. She commented
that she had worked closely with Luise and noted that some of the comments by staff are valid in
that Luise likes rules. She stated that she has never seen Luise lose her temper and that when she
was working at the library Luise was always positive and they worked so well together because
they are very different people. Having the ability to have different types.of. viewpoints with
people you work with is very positive. She commented that she was véry impressed with Julia
and what she said today and she thinks the library is going to move forward in very good hands,
but the comments said about Luise were not fair.

MOTION/VOTE

Trustee Tattersall made a motion to appoint Julia Brown as the interim Library Director. Trustee
Harper made a second.

Chairperson Rogers asked for further discussion.

Trustee Garrahan thanked Jill for speaking with staff because the board should rely on staff’s
input for this interim position. She noted that from what this library has been through the board
should take staff’s input and give it:-value because the board is on the outside looking in and staff
is day to day. She commented that she appreciates staff giving their honest opinions and Trustee
Tattersall thanked Julia and Luise for stepping up to be interim and Chairperson Rogers stated
that she appreciates them as well. She noted that there is a lot to do during the next few months
and it’s about keeping the library operational and keeping the clientele happy.

There being no further discussion or public comment, Chairperson Rogers abstains and the
motion carried with 4 ayesand 1 abstention.

The boards expectations of the interim Library Director:

Be present in the library every day unless it is an authorized leave.
See that staff are scheduled appropriately and all functions in the library are met
including the.book mobile.

e Communicate openly and honestly with integrity and respect, and keep the board
informed in all actions that are taken.
Fulfill the functions of the library director.

e Communicate with county staff when appropriate and when necessary and communicate
that interaction to the board.

* Review the library board manual and the policies that are included and follow those
policies, in particularly the communications policy and outside activity that impact the
library and the board.



MOTION/VOTE:

Chairperson Rogers made a motion to adopt the expectations of the interim Library Director and
to have Christine Vido with Human Resources draft the expectations and present them to Julia.
Trustee Harper made a second. There being no public comment the motion carried unanimously
with a 5-0 vote.

7. DISCUSSION ON THE RECRUITMENT, SELECTION PROCESS, AND TIMELINE
FOR FILLING THE VACANT LIBRARY DIRECTOR POSITION, INCLUDING
REVIEWING AND UPDATING THE CURRENT LIBRARY DIRECTOR JOB
DESCRIPTION.

Christine introduced Human Resources Analyst Cindy McMurry.to the boardiand commented
that she has been involved in several director recruitments and'comes to this meeting with
experience and knowledge. Cindy asked the board if they had reviewed the library/director job
description and the board discussed changes and additions they would like to be, made to the job
description. Chairperson Rogers stated that she had another expectation to add to the list and
that is that all material presented to the board will be checked for accuracy and that grammar and
spelling is correct. Christine went over the document she provided to'the board that lists budget
options for the board to consider when advertising for, the library.director position and other
recruitment cost considerations. Includedion the'list were price points for online advertising as
well as published advertising. One of the items the board'reviewed and discussed was the online
advertising with the American Library Association and;the Association of College & Research
Libraries. The options for advertising on thetALA Job List:were basic advertising, enhanced
advertising and premium advertising. Each have a different level of advertising as well as costs.
Christine noted that if the board is a member of ALA there is a reduced cost and the board
confirmed that they are. The board discussed posting with other associations and other possible
states as well as publicizing in American Libraries magazine and College & Research Library
News magazine. Trustee | attersall stated that the library doesn’t need to do printed advertising
and Trustee Garrahan agreed. Online advertising is all the library needs as most candidates will
go to the jobjsite. Thelboard agreed that they would like to do the premium advertising with
ALA and.would like to advertise with the State and Local Library Associations as well as Indeed
and Governmentjobs.com and will look into resources for schools for additional advertising.

MOTION/VOTE:

Trustee Tattersall made a motion to run a premium online advertisement at the ALA Job List.
Trustee Harper made a second. There being no further discussion and no public comment the
motion carried unanimously with a 5-0 vote.

Cindy stated that once the job description changes are made she can work with a draft posting.
Part of the draft posting is the job description and the other part are the supplemental questions.
Supplemental questions are used to ensure minimum requirements are met by the applicant as
well as a way to get more out of the applicant which will help the board and HR review the
applications. She stated that she would like the board to start thinking about the supplemental
questions which do need to relate back to the job description in some way. Christine explained
that what they are looking at with the supplemental questions is the minimum qualifications as



well as specific job related duties that the board would like to collect at the application level that
shows the candidate is demonstrating that he/she has competency in those areas. She stated that
if the board wants to also bring that forward during the interview it would be appropriate to ask
the applicant at that time to expand on it and to bring up a specific situation that he/she dealt with
or something that further demonstrates that he/she is able to perform the duties. The board
discussed some questions and what they would like to see in the applicant; knowledge of, skills
in and experience. It was decided that Elizabeth would be the liaison for the board to work with
Human Resources during the recruitment process. Deputy District Attorney Gregory explained
that Trustee Tattersall can provide information to the board but any response must only go to
Trustee Tattersall and not the entire board. Christine noted that in order to' move forward with
the recruitment and initiate the job posting process a requisition must be submitted through
NeoGov which Julia has access to and if the board agrees to allow Julia to'make that submission,
HR can begin the process and come back to the next meeting with a status update.

MOTION/VOTE:
Trustee Tattersall made the motion to direct Julia to complete the requisition. Trustee Garrahan
made a second and the motion carried unanimously with a 5-0;vote.

8. DISCUSSION AND UPDATE ON FEDERAL,; STATE AND LOCAL GRANTS
WHICH MAY BE APPLIED FOR ON BEHALF.OF THE DOUGLAS COUNTY
PUBLIC LIBRARY, INCLUDING FUNDING AMOUNTS AND POTENTIAL
PROJECTS. [Discussion]

Julia stated that there are two current grants that the library is applying for, and those are the
LSTA Mini Grant and the American Rescue Plan Grant. The LSTA Mini Grant is a four cycle
grant process and the library will,be applying for this grant during cycle three which the deadline
is in November. By waiting and not rushing the library can put together a well thought out
application and Julia noted that.she was reassured by Sulin Jones at the State Library that those
funds will not run out and will be available at that time. She noted that this grant is specific
project based and she reached out to staff and one favorable idea was a dedicated teen space.
There is a need in the community for safe spaces for teens to spend their time and the grant funds
could be used for furniture and equipment to make up that space. She mentioned getting a maker
space with 3-Dprinters which will attract teens and all patrons. She noted the library could
possibly.combine: the teen space and the maker space and have it available to the community.
She explained that @ maker space is a place that has different types of equipment and supplies for
the patrons to create. Chairperson Rogers commented that the grant funds should be used in a
way that will allow.the library to do something for the community. Julia stated that the other
grant is the American Rescue Plan Grant and the library opted in for that grant. This grant has a
set dollar amount of $1.8 million and those funds will be distributed to all eligible libraries that
opted in. This library should know by September the dollar amount distributed to this library but
Julia noted that she was told by Sulin it will be at least $10,000. She stated that two of the things
that would be the most beneficial in the use of the funds would be to update the children’s AWE
computers to the newest versions which include bilingual capabilities or for eResources which
will free up some of the collection development money.



Chairperson Rogers asked for public comment. There was no public comment.

9. DISCUSSION ON CHANGING THE CURRENTLY SCHEDULED AUGUST 24,
2021, LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING DATE TO ANOTHER DATE
IN AUGUST. [Action]

The board discussed what would be the best date that meets everyone’s schedule for the August
regular meeting. It was determined that Tuesday, August 17" would be a suitable date.
Chairperson Rogers and Vice Chairperson Martin Maier will have a two on one meeting with
Julia on Tuesday, August 3%,

MOTION/VOTE:

Trustee Garrahan made a motion to change the regular meeting in August from Tuesday, August
24" to Tuesday, August 17%. Trustee Tattersall made a second. There being no public comment
the motion carried unanimously with a 5-0 vote.

10. STATISTICAL REPORTS FROM STAFF. [Discussion]

The statistical reports are attached and made a part of these minutes.

11. CLOSING PUBLIC COMMENTS.
Chairperson Rogers asked for public comment.

There being no public comment, public comment was closed.

MEETING ADJOURNED AT 1:17 A.M.



Lib. Board of Trustees Mtg 8/17/21
Consent Calendar
Agenda item 4a

Gift Fund Claims

July / August 2021

*Amazon Prizes for Summer Reading Program 03792
*Town of Minden CVIC rent for Summer Reading

Program finale performance (8/26/21) 03793
*Do Co Procurement Program  Items for TAB meeting 03807
OverDrive Ebooks — LSTA Evolving Needs Grant 03809
*Pioneer Center for the
Performing Arts Magic Show for the SRP finale 03812
Midwest Tape Online digital services - LSTA

Evolving Needs Grant 03816
OverDrive Ebooks — LSTA Evolving Needs Grant 03817

*Funding/partial funding by Friends of the Library

$30.98

$ 50.00
$33.47

$2,419.60

$ 400.00

$3,030.93

$1,052.84



GIFT FUND EXPENDITURES REPORT FY 21-22

&112021
‘Thrary |

[ Vendor Date rams |Matsrials _ |All Others |Notes

Town of Minden 5/27/2021 _|50.00 |EVIC rent for SRP 2021 kickoff performance {FOL)

Swank Movie Licensing 6/17/2021 11,432.00 IMovie licensing for Minden (FOL)

Damco 713/2021  |386.20 Crafiing bags for Summer raading Slarytime in the Park (FOL)

Petty Cash 7/19/2021 17.89 Employes nitlon

Town of Minden 112472021 150.00 CVIC rent for SRP 2021 finale performance 7/20/21 (FOL)

Ameazon 7/23/2021  [30.08 Dice for prizes for SRP 2021

OverDrive 7131/2021 2418.60 Library materials: ebooks purchased with LSTA Evolving Need Statewide Granl
Pioneer Center for tha Performin|8/3/2021 400.00 Show for Summer Reading Finale (FOL)

Do Co Procurement Program  [|7/28/2021  |33.47 Items for library program

OverDrive B/4/2021 1,052.84 Library materials: ebooks purchased with LSTA Evolving Need Statewide Grant
[Midwest Tape BI412021 3,030.93 Online digital services purchased with LSTA Evalving Need Statewide Grant

Grand Total:
TOTALS 2,368.85 [6.503.37 |17.99 $68,890.01
Progroms |Materials _ [All others [$8,800.01

LAShared staif files\Financials\FY2122Gi Fund 2122\GIft Fund Expanituras Repon 2122 xsx



Lib. Board of Trustees Mtg 8/17/21

) Agenda item #5Sa
Douglas County Public Library

Budget Summary % of Fiscal Year
Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Month End  7/31/2021 8.3%
EXPENDITURE ACCOUNTS

Salaries & Wages

Budgeted Augments Current month Year-to-date % Used
$920,594 $62,338 $62,338 7%

Benefits

Budgeted Augments Current month Year-to-date % Used
$455,734 $20,346 $435,388 4%

Services & Supplies

Amend- YTD
Budgeted ments Current month Encumber Year-to-date % Used
$615,589 $10,884 $219,885 $384,820 37%

Some individual lines are paid only once per year, in July and will therefore show a higher than
expected percentage of disbursements in the early months of a fiscal year.

Capital Outlay **

Amend Amended
Budgeted ments Current Encumber Year-to-date Less YTD % Used
$0 $0 $0 $0 %0 $0 0%

Capital Projects ** 224-804-562-000 & 224-804-564-500

Amended YTD Budget less
Budgeted Budget  Current Encumber Year-to-date YTD % Used
$0

** These are pass-through accounts. During the year money will be transferred from Services & Supplies
lines or money will be augmented by grant payments. Any single item costing $50,000 or
more will pass through this account. Augmentations are done as needed per fiscal year,
and so these accounts can show a negative balance,




T 40 1 abed Wd p1:95:E0 [Z0Z/11/80 UO wejen DUNRA AQ uny

B6'LY o 00'009 00 oy o 00'009 o0 007009 Bupnng @ Bupupg BLO0ZS
o +++ o 00 o 0 o 00 o BursTRAIY TLO0TS
oo 0 00°000°1 00 00 00' 00°000'1 o 00°000°1 PAREL ¥90'025
667292 0 00242 o 00 00" 007221 o0 00TLL'T 10y x0g od/abmsog 090'025
4 i) 41 vr'SL5'0 95168 00 95'168 00L9p'L 00 00 L9%'s asuadxy avoydapy 550'025
0 uE'E o1- 19°62£'99 (19°c40'0} o (19°240'9) 00°zEL'09 00 00°Z€£'09 tpsds sndwo) SKO0ZS
oy 0 00°00£°L o0 o 0 00’0082 o 00'00€£°L Bupumspun urebalg 620°025
SIS B SRS
0R'STL 1T ot IH'E8E'SErS B5°SPE0Z$ 00'0% §5'SPEDZS 00'¥EL'SSvE 00°0% 00" PEL'SS K S[E101 FYuog Moy
00" 8 00'6b1'9 00'655 o 00’655 00'80£"9 o0’ 00'80£'9 [RXPI o -563d [1ra 441
00° 0 00985 00° 00’ o 00985 00 0098 Anos [epos SBI'ITS
00°85Z £ 00'SL6'T 00°58 [y 00'58 00'090°E oo 00'090°E puadns suoud 1) 6B1'11S
64'692 L wLS'TT TTi88 oo T iee 00°Z9F'ET 00 00'29¢'c1 NP 981°115
19z 4 PHEEE'Y 95TE L1 9521 00'H9'y £y 00'9¥9'% Juatitopduoun FETTES
BEL2S'E £ LT'9HR'SET ELVBL'E 00 7 (T4 00'8£9°6ET 00 00'8E9'6ET Duems] dosn £81°11S
IpEE"N 9 68'L1517 116061 00 11601 00°£86'TT 00 00°¢86'22 o)) SEOoM, 00115
o1'LE5"51 5 POOFE'TST 96'00£°ET oo 95'00€"ET 00'£¥3"voZ o0 00°2p9'PIZ WUy 81115
SjySusy aadopduy
AR CIN e Yol 09'552'858$ OF'BEE'Z9% 00°0% Ov'BEE'29% 00'¥65'0264 00°0% 00 ¥ES'076 501 SP0eM ¥ SHreEs
00 +H+ 00 00 0 00 00 00 00 JoAed BAB Y5 8L IS
60'895 4 (9b"589'1) 9K'5E9'T o 9'589'1 00 o 00 s PTG
PE0EY'2 +++ {0z°166'F) 0Z'T66'p 0 0z’ 166"y 00 o 00 uoneep, ELTT1S
10018 o+t {s6'552) 56554 00 §6'55¢ 00 00 00 pred o) 2rns
09'BS6'Z +H+ (ze'010') ZE0T0°E 00" ZEO10'E 13 00" o0 SAepyoy urns
o0 0 00'60F 00 o0 o 00'60% 00 00°60¢ ARG oLTTIS
00 +++ or oo o o0 00 o 00" modey two) 6917118
00" +++ {e0rsa'st) £0°568'ST 00 £0°569'5T 00 00" o0 wodeg voneey 81115
00 +++ 0 o 0o 00' 00 00 00 AWNIRAY AepHOH SOr'11s
GEBIS 2y 14 95"b81"bEg ¥b"000'9E o #+'000'9E 00'S8T'026 00 00'SB1'026 sbem ¥ ssuers 000'015
soBEM § SOUEES
ISNINE
Aeiqp] - $08  JuBwLEdSq
Aeagry - vz pund
QLA J22) Joud p¥y  suomoesuesy suofesues] SOUeIqWIU SUODRSURIY 1abprg SR wbpng voRdLISaQ Jenanoy Juncay
PR % ALA - 195p0g als aLk YIUOK JuaLny PRpUSWY 1opng patdopy
ALNNOD SY19R0C
JUNo2dY dn|oy apnX3

TZ/1£/£0 9eQ 03 Jea4 |edsiy

Hoday asuew0419d 396png asuadx3y Aleiqi]




T 40 7 3bed Wd PI:95:ED TZ0Z/TT/80 U0 wWejiet eduasap Aq uny

12°102'v6$ 66E90'8£9'1$ 96'895'E6$ 55¥89'6128 96'895'E64 00'/16'166'1$ 00°0% 00'£16'166'1% S0 puein
12'102'v64 66'E50'829°TS 9b'BIS'E6S S5P8R'GIZS 9F BIS'E6E 0 L16'166°L$ 00°0% 00°216'166'1$ sigo) Aseqry - pzZ  pung
(1Z2°102'k6$) %91 {66'C90'8£9°'15)  (9°'795'E68) (55 v8e'6IZs) (9r'995'c68) (00 216'166'18)  00'0$ {00°£16'166'1$) _ simo) Asesqpt - pog  WRwuedag
12'102°v6% %91 66'E9b'R£9'1$ '89S 'E6$ SS'FRR'612$ 9b'BIS'E6S 00°L16'166'1$ 00'0$ D0°ZT6'166'T$ SIVLOL ISHIG
0o ++4 0008 00'0¢ 0008 0008 0008 00'0$ 00°0% SjEI SPR/Aeang rended
00 +++ o 00 oo o o0 o 00 syafoy epude 000°795
Spofug/Aenng fende)
ST'EOE'RIS WLE L6'6I8'HRES Br'¥RE'0IS SSbea'6IZS B E0'014 00°685'S19% 00°08 00°685'519% Sejot Saadng § Sones
g 0 0000t 00 00 00 00°00% 00 00°00% bussanaly ue) yparn-say yueq 001055
00 +++ 0 o0 00 oo 00 [y o0 UBK) UCHIR0T IAMFNES 710°0v5
00 -+ (55°218) 55°T1S 00 55218 o 00 00 sfoud gews LIREES
05'ElL 0 00°001's 00 o 00 00°001's 00 00°001°S woibaly $npoug WO EIGELS
00 0 00005 o5 00 00 00°005 00 00'005 Uity pews 709°E55
00'6L 0 00°005°2 oo 00 0o 00°005°T 00 00'005'2 soydddng a0wo 002°EES
00 +++ o 0 o0 00 00 00 00 safjddng [euogrisul S90'ZES
8°11E £8 00'006"1 [{:rdis 61°£86'8 ez 0000011 00 00°000'11 Seusiey burssa00. £80°2ES
BY'LPETT 06 10616'1Z 890216 TI016'8LY 88'0L1's 06°000'01Z 00" 00'000'012 Sieumyely Alen ¥50°ZES
00’ 0 00°000'c 00" o0 00 00°000'€ 00" 00°000°E 110 @ 529 £00°ZES
00 0 00°005°1 00 00 o0 00'005"1 oo 000051 Soddng vogeNtLry T00°0ES
00° 0 DO'EZT'65T 0o 00 00" 00°£21°65F 00 00°E2T'EST PESHEIA) | URUDY 005°125
00°95 74 £8962°51 SEEED STH90'y OF'EED 00°000°0Z 00" 00'000°02 Guibioyeye) PETTZS
o +++ {00'S6E) O S6E 00 00°S6€ o o 00 SIS [RUORSAYAL 001125
66'RPE or 90'STTE 371 0 ¥5'bLE 00°009'E 00 00°009'C saun meq orz'0Z8
00' 0 00°005 00 o0 0o 00005 00’ 00°00§ uoReonpy g Bupmest 007'025
00 0 00°pEL'T 00 00 00" 00'bEL'T 00’ 00'VELT SO SRR ¥E1°0ZS
o 0 00°000'1 or 00 00" 00°000' o0 00'000'7 sdngSsaqussig 041078
[ira 2 0 00'92 00 00 00’ 0092 00 009, WEAUSSISSY GUH3 6917025
00" 0 00'598°5¢ 00 o o 00°598'p¢ o0 00°598°PE Bouensu] "o3-hubu ¥ 951025
o0 0 00'001°¢ 00’ 00" o 00°001°E 00 00'001'E wawdinhy sasesn) g sjuay 9£T'02S
00 0 00'005°2 o0 [ 00 00°005°Z 00 00°005°Z d0UYS 0)-1uel YA 911025
B0°95F 0 00'952's 00 o 00 00'952's oo 00'982°S asuadx3 (004 A0H PI1025
66°FT 0 00°66K'E 00 00 o0 00°664'E 00 00'66V'E dinby] Jupeyy 01025
oo 65 0095y 00'8£5'2 00'516'£2 00'BES'Z 00°216'0F 00 00°Z16'0E SIONIIS [epotuer B&0°07S
00022 9 0F8sK'E 0Z'0kZ o 0z'0bZ 00°00L°¢ oy 00°002'¢ o84 ey £60°028
¥9'96¢ L 141 ¥ o4 62°290°2 00 62°290' 0018267 (i 00°18£°62 SN 880°025
0y 0 00°ZL0°E 00 00! 00’ 00'2L0°E 00° 00°TL0'E SUORRRIMALD) SB0°02S
QLA 1831, JOLg P33y SuoNIESURIL suonoesuely SOURIGUINNG suafpesuel] 186png SURRUPLUBUY 136png UoRAOSY uneoy UNCI0Y

i

P50 % ALk - 1ebpng aLk LRUIDH JuRn) papuaury pdopy

g

SY1910a

Junoddy dnjjoy apniox3
12/1£/£0 31eQ 01 Je3) |25y

Hoday aouew.ioiad 3o6png asuadxy Aleiqi]




1401 abey Wd Bb:0S°E0 TZ0Z/1T/80 U0 Wejey EXuniaA Aq uny

00°0% {0z'918%) 029188 o0'ns 0z'918% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% SiRI0) puessy
00°0% (0z'918%) 0z'918% 00'0% 0Z'918% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% {2101 pung 19 AJesq(T - SEZ  puny
00°0$ i 029183 {oz'918%) 000% (02'918%) 000 0004 00°0% S|EI0L pung Y19 Asedgl - 008 luswiedag
00'0% +++ (0z'918%) 02°918% 0008 07'915% 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% STWLOL 35N3dA
0005 +++ (07°918%) 02'918% 00°0% 0z'o18s 0008 00'0$ 00°0% SRIOL SHENS § SIHAIAS
o +++ (0z's18) 0z'918 0o 0z'918 o0 oo 00 pund Yo Aeign 190725
sUddng § saRALIS
SN
pung 19 Aeuqn - g08  Wswuedaq
pung 3o Aeign - SEZ - puny
QLA 1234 1014 P33y SUOfIeSUR)L suoesuel saNRIqUINIUI SUORIBSURIY 19bpng SUBLPUWY Jebpng uondLsag WNoIoY unoaxy
fP9sM % QLA -126png QLA [«17} U0}y W) papuawy Jabpng paydopy

ALNNOD SY19n04

UNodoy dnjoy apnax3
12/1€/£0 23eQ 0) Jea) |edsly

Hoday asuewi0413d 196png asuadx3z pund Yio




T Jjo 1 abeg Wd 69:£0:97 T2Z0Z/TT/80 UO WejleH eHusIIA AQ uny
$109ES ki 0F'6EE'HS 08’6k b5 08'6¥E'vS 00'0% {5507) LieD 1N (€301 pues
o0 %[ 08'652'18 0918 0z'918 00°9¢5°28 SIWLOL 35N3DA
oT'09€ %9 00°0TLL 00°957°S 00°901'S 009528 STL0L 3NNIAFY
S|El0) pueig
o0'od %1 08'652'16% o1t 0z'918% 00'045'78% 5104 35N
00°0% %I 02'652°18% 0z'918% 0Z'918% 00'9.5'78% SiF0L pund Y19 Aselqr - 008 uautiedag
00°'08 H%EET'T (0z'sB$) 0Z918% 0z'918% 00°'1E% SRI0L SIPAANS | SANAIES
00 +++ (0z'918} oz'org 0z9s 00 puny yo Atesge 190265
saddng § saomes
pund Y15 Aeigrl - 608 Jusuriedag
SN
v1I09E$ %9 00D LLE 00'991's$ 00'991°s$ 00'9/5'28% SWL0L INNIATY
pI'09E$ %9 00°0TH'£2% 00°991's$ 00'991°5$ 00°9£5'28% SiTio) anuakay - 000 Juaunsedag
b1'09E$ i+ (00'991'5) 00'901's$ 00'991°5% 00'0% SRI0L ANUBARY SOIEHAIT
pT'09E 4 {00'991°) 00'091°S 009915 oy SUOfeusq) 01296
ALY STOMEYIISTY
0008 %0 00°80Z'1$ 000 00°0% 0080’1 e}t ANuanIy ISy
oy ) 00'H0Z°E o oo 00'+02'T UO{j3N ANS-S6ULIRY “tsAu] ZITT9E
00’ 0 002§ 00" 00 0025 d1971-s6ute] “3s3au] 19
HUAABY Jsau]
anuaAly - 000  WuBuedaq
3NNIATY
pung 119 Alewqn - SEZ  pung
FNUIASY dads-jeuawsanon add) pung
SpUNd jeuawtancg  Asobxes pung
{201 QLA 80png [ENY QLA Wnowy jenpy unoury Enpy wnoury jabpng uoROLISA] WRCIY noaxy
13 A Jougd 10 % $537 12fpng QLA alW QLA

UN022Y dnjj0y apnjox3
bunsit neysg
TZ/1€/£0 ybnoayy,

JUDWIR)L]S SWO0DUT pung Yio

ALNNOD

SY19n04




140 1 abeg Wd 0Z:€0:9T TZ0Z/11/8D U0 wejiey EXUCIIA Ag Uny

(EZ°5£6'pL%) (EZ'SE6'PLS) 00°0% 00°0% (£T°SE6'F4$) Sielog aeeg pund
{E2'SE6"PL) (ET'SE6'V2) 00 o0 (€z'se6'p2) aouejeg puny 000'ESZ
aoueeg purd
00°0$ (00°00bs) 0z'992$ B6'208% (8£°96¢$) S1)0L SHUGRrT AL
00’ (0000%) 0z'99L 86298 (e 96r) ajqeded SUNOY 000°'20¢
SSHMIGEr] JUaLng
LE562'6LS 09°625'52% ST'5H0'1$ LT'B6T'SS vooLe' TS sear 5assy aund
ES0ZE IT'E62 LUTET o0 BE'STh 2j0eAR03Y ST 00I'tZ7
S9'692°¢ S2°201°1 oo 00 S£°Z0ET NPy Akid-luaunsaau] 060°101
61'50L°TL O8'EET'bL 86216 LT86T'S 15°8b2'69 ysed) 000°101
57355y JWauny
puny 119 Aseign) - SEZ pungd
aueleq aLA aourjeg buipu3 SHPaD) QLA 1030 QLA piesuny acuejeg uondiasag Junoazy Junoay
JR3A 10Ud

JUnNo22y dnjjoy apnpx3
bunsi j1leyeg
12/1€/£0 Ubnoayy

buisi] aduejegq jeis] pung Yo




= = = E = = = = SINOH JS3JUN|OA

- - - - - - - - SI98)UN|o/

I¥44 = L6 gtl 1288 = €LLL $¥99°L 8s() SS3|3NM

= = = - = = = g 5N 9d-vav|

= S S - [£142 - vl %2 as() 48indwo) dNqngd

= ov ov = - 90UBJSISSY 80IAe( GO

= b I - - (ogannQ

= 6% = = 6.% 9JUepUayNyY WEIboid [€10]

= 154°] = 5 €5 swelboig [e10

- Il - - Il aouepusny weiboid Jinpy|

= Z = = Z Swelbolg Inpy

- 621 - - 8.1 aouepua)y Wwesbolg uas]

- e - - ¥E sweibold Usa]

= £8¢ = - £8¢ 3%UBpus}liy WEIb0ld Spiy

= Ll = 2 Ll sweiboid Spiy

- - - - 96 - - 06 S0UBPUB)Y WW00Y Buneap

= = = = 8 = = 8 8S[ Wooy bunsayy

[EJ0L| ®pqowg aoye| uspuiy [el0l; Sjiqoung aoye| uspuiy S9JIAIBS

*mm.m M@Q.Oﬁ SUOISSag aseqeleq

= = = N S01 = = 210] SINOYIBYD pUNOGBLUOH

- - - - g - - g SUolje4 punogaLLloH

X3 = £ 0E 18y = €9 ¥Ov PAUEOT SUEGT AIBIqIFR)U]

1% = 5 8¢ LES! = L 0€S pajsanbay sueoT Aeigipajuf

120LPL [ 2291 [ 0806¢ JSicOLL SLOEEL [ 0E0'C | #6€62 | LEDLOL AojuaAy|

= L2 5d0IS 8|Iqounioog

| L8P = Sl cly 266 v = 3] BEG 17 Sdn-3dld SaAIBg BpISqINg

yell = 26S el | 660°LE vl cl6 € L 92 SUSIA Alesg

801 8¢ - rl'e 192'S¢ 981'62 Lce L6LE 89/°G¢ suoled

144 = S 6€ 889 19 99 GGG panss| spJed meN

LEO' 00Z'6€ SINONIBLU)D

¥62 01 = 806 98E'6 ¥6S¥Cl [ 118 £80°2 002911 PamMausyANQ PayoayQ swaj|

[ejol| sjiqounig aoye | uspuiy [ejol| sfiqounig aoye| uspuiy uone|naiiy
020¢ AIne 9]eg-0j-1ea A |29sld

1202-020C Ad

Hoday [edysiels

AdVYHdIT 2108Nd ALNNOD SY19N0d




= = = = = - - - SINOH J33WUNJOA
= S = S < - - - SlI8s|unjoA
G681 = 6EL CETA G68'L 5 6EL A B5() SSefeIM
(24 = - ve e = = Ve asn od-yav
9zt : (42 282 gzg s [ 28c as( JSINdWoY d)ignd
= - = - - - - - 90UE)SISSY a3iha(] S)IQON
| F= = < S = - - = yoeanngo
28l g 44 091 28l B 44 091 S0UBpUAYY Weiboid [ej0L
61 E b 8l 61 = L 8l swelboid )01
G - - S 5 = - G Souepually weibold ynpy
Z = = Z Z = - Z sweiboid 1inpy
o€ = = 0¢ 0t = - o€ aduepuayy Weibolg uas |
6 = —© 8 6 - - 5 swesboig usa]
vl = [44 Gcl A4S = [44 GZl Bouepuany WEIB0Id SpIy
g = I L g - ! L Swelboid ,Spix
78 = = =] = = = ) SIUBpUIY WGoY Bunaep
7 = = 7 7] = = 7 as[) Wooy bunaapy
[BJOL} SHqoung soye| uspujiy €10 efiqounig aoye | uspuiin S9JIAIBS
80961 800'61 sSUOISSag aseEqele]
(121 = - izt Ieh - = 43 SiNOY98U3 PUNOGaWOH
¢l - - cl 2l - - A SUOJjE4 punogaiuoH
£ = 4 LS €6 = Z LS pauzoT sueo’ Aeiqiped]
43 = = 4] Tl = & Tl pa)senbay SUEGT Aeiqiuajuj
6Li€El | 290°C l'Z0e6¢ | 0SLLOL 6LLEEL | 2902 |'20€'6¢ | 0S2°LOL AJojusAu|
LE LE sdOJS ajrqounjoog
ES = = ¥S $S = = ¥G SAN-3§did 83IAIBS BpISQINY
8e8 ¥ 9/2 182 S08'C ge8'Y 9/2 152 c08'€e susiA Aeiary
ie6¢ a9ce 9lc € 0.8'S¢ vLE 62 gcé 912t 048'G62 suolled
el L 0c 16 44" L 0¢ 26 panss{ spie] maN
829’ 5 829't SINo}28YD5
v20PL | EEG ¥69 7N A" .0 bl £€£9 ¥69 ivlzel PaMBUBYANG P3| sSwal|
telol] efiqounyg| aouel|  uapuiy [elol| snqounig] eoyel]  ueplUin T E L)

1202 Alnp 8jeQ-0l-1eap Jedsi
€c02-120¢ Ad
Hoday |eslyspels
AAdVYHEIT 21IN9Nd ALNNOJ SY19N0d




Circulation by Collection

July 2021
Collection Location
Minden |Lake Tahoe] BKM Hoopla
Adult Audiobook 865 17 29 eAudiobook 798 [Movie 135
Adult Biography 104 3 2 Adult Non-Fiction 153 JAdult Non-Fiction 29
Adult CD Non-Fiction 38 1 0 Adult Fiction 538 JAdult Fiction 84
Adult DVD 1169 39 68 Juv Non-Fiction 3 Juv Non-Fiction 4
Adult Fiction 3378 177 101 Juv Fiction 104 [Juv Fiction 18
Adult Launchpad 3 0 0 N
Adult Magazines 199 6 0 eBook 369 |Television 87
Adult Music 83 2 3 Adult Non-Fiction 63 JAdult Non-Fiction 16
Adult Non-Fiction 1058 42 34 Adult Fiction 254 JAdult Fiction 79
Adult Spanish 5 1 1 Juv Non-Fiction 7 |Juv Non-Fiction 0
1Children's Audiobook 189 10 19 Juv Fiction 45 1Juv Fiction 2
Children's Biography 18 0 0
Children's DVD 387 16 26 Comics 41 |Music 34
Children’s Fiction 842 159 70 Adult Non-Fiction 1 Adult 30
Children's Launchpad 10 4 0 Adult Fiction 30 JJuv 4
Children's Magazines 2 0 0 Juv Non-Fiction 0
Children’s Music 26 0 1 Juv Fiction 10 |Total Clrculation | 1,474 |
Children's Non-Fiction 981 31 46
Children's Oversize 7 0 2
[Children's Spanish 8 1 0
Easy Reader 663 16 79 Overdrive/Libby
Equipment 17 4 0 eAudiobook 407 |
Exam Books 3 0 0 eBook 405
Large Print 856 31 17
Mobile Devices 6 0 Y] Adult 761
Nevada 64 4 3 Juv 25
Picture Books 14186 110 113 Young Adult 26
Video Games 8 1 0 .
Young Adult 307 16 7 Total Circulation | 812
Graphic Novels 228 3 12
Young Adult Launchpad 2 0 0
Young Adult Magazines 5 0 0



Cannacry indarm L1

Mmlmukm

Interim Director’s Monthly Report - August 2021

> Library Operations

In accordance with the State of Nevada Emergency Directive 047, all persons,
including fully vaccinated, must wear a mask in all indoor facilities. This includes
both library buildings and the bookmobile and went into effect on July 30

The Summer Reading program is wrapping up at the end of the month.
Participation is up over 2020 numbers, but lower than 2019. Participation
includes:

» Toddlers - 23 active registrants have read 2,574 minutes

> Kids - 177 active registrants have read 74,361 minutes

> Teens — 45 active registrants have reviewed 110 books

> Adults - 65 active registrants have read 589 books

We partnered with the Pioneer Center and hosted a magic show as part of
Summer Reading on July 29" at the Zephyr Cove Park and Minden Park. Both
events were well attended with 22 at Zephyr Cove and 87 at Minden Park.

The wildlife show that was cancelled in June has been rescheduled to Thursday,
August 26™. There will be shows at the Lake Tahoe Branch and at the CVIC Hall,
The week of July 27*", the County began in person assistance for those impacted
by the Tamarack Fire at the TRE Community Center. We were able to provide our
new hotspots and laptops for those in need of assistance. The Bookmobile is also
going to the TRE Community Center now on Friday afternoons with hotspots and
laptops to provide additional service to those impacted by the Tamarack Fire.
The LSTA American Rescue Plan Act Grant award amounts were announced.
Douglas County Public Library is eligible for $25,000 in grant funding. Updated
quotes for updating the children’s AWE computers and upgrading to bilingual
programming has been requested. The grant will go to IRC on Wednesday,
August 18" for County approval and then submitted.

» Library Staff

The next staff meeting will be held on August 13",

The Library Technician positions have been filled at the Lake Tahoe Branch.
Background checks are currently being conducted and we will hopefully have
them begin their training in a few weeks.

Interviews have been completed for the Library Page position and an offer will be
made by the end of the day on August 13,



